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Do Thag. / Your Ref. Ar dTag. / Our Ref.
8" June, 2010

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford.

Re Notification in accordance with Section 42(2 &f the Wasie Management Acts,
1996 to 2010 of a proposed decision on .Application for a review of a waste
licence in respect of a facility at Srg{ﬁp@re and Attavally, Bangor Erris, Co

Mayo. {\Q\?}\Q&
W(199-02 §0 &
&
Dear Ms Kehoe, QQ’\\ S

S
I wish to acknowledge receipt %your correspondence dated 27" May, 2010. Mr N.
Lonergan no longer works fi ayo County Council and | would appreciate if all further
correspondence could be forwarded to Mr Larry Walsh, Senior Environmental Scientist,
Environment Section.

Yours sincerely,

,
Donnelly, SO

Environment Section

www.mayococo.ie

Mayo County Council
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